PG BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants

LLPIN: AAT-9949

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE IND-AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of intérnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place

and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting-and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,.among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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OTHER MATTERS : Without modifying our opinion, we report that

1} The Company has a separate in-house internal audit department. The coverage of the audit is
apparently inadequate & many areas of audit for the year are pending. As all the accounting entries
are made manually in excel sheet, there is a need for periodical checking / review of entries to
minimise the manual accounting errors. Considering the size of the Company and volume of its
business, we are of the opinion that the present system needs to be strengthened and the

audit department needs to be adequately staffed.

2) The company does not have the practice of communicating the suppliers by issue of debit
notes / credit notes for variations in the amounts charged by suppliers in the invoices on
account of various reasons which may result in unreconciled balances of suppliers.

3) Power purchase expenses are accounted based on the supplier's invoices till date and
provisional energy reconciliation statement by SLDC. Therefore, the power purchase cost is
subject to revision if any, on account of final reconciliation among ESCOMS and impact of the
same on financial statements for the year is not ascertainable.

4) We observed substantial number of instances of journal entries, entered in the online excel sheet
without the proper authorization by the preparer & approver ( E.g Bellary Rural division)

5) The Company has the practice of writing back of retention money o/s for more than 3 years. However,
the same has not been done across all the accounting units.

&) The company needs to reconcile/ co-relate 4 (borrowings from PFC and REC) number of
borrowings with the register of Charges as per the' MCA portal

7} The Company is paying GST on services other than supply of electricity e.g. supervision
charges etc. As there are provisions for claiming input credit on proportionate basis, the
possibility availing input credit needs to be explored by taking suitable expert opinion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A; a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :
a.We have sought and obtained except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the

purposes of our audit.

b. Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and clause 6
of Annexure A to our report, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
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the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the

purposes of our audit have been received from the divisions not visited by us.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Changes in
Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.The Government of India vide General Notification No. G.S.R 463 (E) dt 05.06.2015 has exempted the
Directors of the Government Companies from the provisions of disqualification. Hence, the provision for
disqualification of directors of the Government Companies under section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013

are not applicable.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us :
i.The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial

statements — Refer Note 29 to the financial statements;
ii.The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses. .
iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

3. Asrequired by section 143 (5) of the Act, we have considered the directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India and the same are reported in “Annexure ~ C”

For P G Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:101118W / W100682

AT

S.B.Pagad
Partner.M.No. 206124

UDIN: 21206124 AAAAHY5951
Date:10™ November,2021
Place: Dharwad
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ANNEXURE ~“ A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred To In Paragraph 1 under the Heading “Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of Our Report of Even Date to The Members of GULBARGA ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED,

{GESCOM ) KALABURAGI - 585 102, For the year ended 31° March 2021.

1) Inrespect of Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained records for fixed assets. However, the same does not give
individual particulars about quantity, cost of acquisition and situation of fixed.assets in the
Fixed Assets Register.

b) We are informed that Company has carried out the physical verification of its fixed assets (only
furniture and office equipment) during the period of review as per the scheme of physical
verification regularly followed. However, due to inadequate particulars in the asset register,
we are unable to comment on the discrepancies identified between the physical and book
balances. As the Company has not conducted physical verification of assets other than
Furniture & Equipment’s, we are unable comment on the adequacy or otherwise of physical
verification of such assets. _

¢} As informed to us, documents of title deeds in respect of some of the Land & Building and
vehicles, transferred by M/s. KPTCL to the Company consequent to unbundling of distribution
operation are not held in the name of the company.

2} Inrespect of inventories
a) Asinformed to us the inventory was physically verified during the year by the management,
However, it is observed that the Transformers lying with repairers are not being physically
verified and no confirmation has been obtained for such inventories lying at third party,
b) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. According to the information and
explanations given to us the discrepancies noticed during physical verification between the
physical stocks were not material.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Therefare, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (ili)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

4) The Company has not given any given loans / investments / guarantees to which the provisions
of Sec 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply.

5} The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73,
74,75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

&) Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the records for the previous year (as the records for the current year were
not updated), and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
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been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records

with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

7) In respect of Statutory dues

a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues viz. service tax, value added tax, Goods and Services tax ,cess and
any other statutory dues except the following which were outstanding for a period of more
than 6 months from the date they became payable as on the Balance sheet date i.e., 31 March,
2021. As informed to us, provident fund, employee state insurance & duty of customs are not

applicable to the Company.

Nature of Dues Rs. in lacs

6533.0
Electricity Tax 0
Compounding Charges 71.08
Worker Welfare Cess ' . 21.47
Sales Tax Deducted 82.84
Dues towards income Tax (TDS) default (Refer 299.57
note below)

Note: The Company did not have the complete consolidated information in respect of the TDS
demands pertaining to all the accounting units. Further, information regarding pending dispute
/ rectification process was not available with the Company and hence we are unable to classify
these dues as disputed or otherwise :

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of excise duty, service-tax, duty of customs, value added
tax, Goods and Services Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution or bank or Government. However, the company has not executed any documents with
the financial institutions nor does it possess any documents in respect of loans transferred from
KPTCL to the Company consequent to unbundling of transmission and distribution activities.
Hence, we are unable to comment on default made in repayment of these dues to a financial
institution or bank.

9) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

10) As per the information and explanations furnished to us by the management, 2 cases of suspected
frauds in the nature of mis-appropriation of cash / other financial loss by employees, amounting
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to Rs.23.28 lakhs, have been reported during the year and the departmental enquiries are under

progress.

11) As per Notification dated 05.06.2015 the Provisions relating to section 197 of Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the Government Company. Hence the Company is not required to
comply with the above Provision.

12) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance witp the provisions
of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2014.

14) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3{xiv}) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

15) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

16) The Coempany is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.  Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

For P G Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
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S.B.Pagad

Partner.M.No. 206124
Place: Dharwad

Date: 10" November,2021
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

GULBARGA ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”)

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gulbarga Electricity Supply
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financia! Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial centrols based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. )

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not established its internal financial
control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the Company had adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting as at March 31, 2021 and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of Gulbarga Electricity
Supply Company Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the related Statement of
Profitand Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information. We have considered the disclaimer of opinion reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2021 financial statements of
Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Limited and this report does not affect our report dated 10 November,2021
which expressed qualified opinion on those financial statements.

For P G Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Partner.M.No. 206124
Place: Dharwad
Date:10" November,2021
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ANNEXURE —“ C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF GULBARGA ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMTED

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors

Directions to the Statutory Auditors of the Company, issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India under Section 143 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the actions taken there on during the course
of audit of annual accounts of Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Limited for the year ending 31°* March
2021.

We have generated this report as per the information and explanation given to us by the management

during the course of audit.

S.N Directions Auditors Reply

Whether the company has system in place to | According to information and explanations
1 process all the accounting transactions through IT | given to us, only the billing and coliection of
Systems? If yes, the implications of processing of | revenue is through TRM software. The
accounting transactions outside 1T system on the | company has also introduced material
integrity of the accounts along with the financial .management software for the last few years
implications if any, may be stated but the same is not being fully utilized and
accounting / financial transactions are not
being routed through this software. These
softwares are managed by third parties and
in our opinion require Information System
audit to ensure internal controls on
précessing. Further, there is no integration
of these softwares to get consolidated
reports at company level. All other
transactions are processed manually or
through excel spread sheets. In view of this
there are possibilities of inaccurate
processing and processes are vulnerable to
security issues. The financial implication

cannot be ascertained.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing | As informed to us no restructuring was done
2 loan or cases of waiver/write off to during the year

debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s inability to repay |
the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted
for? (in case, lender is a Government Company,
then this direction is also applicable for statutory
L auditor of lender company).
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Whether funds received / receivable for specific

3 schemes from Central / State agencies were
properly accounted for / utilised as perits term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

|
|

As per the information given to us, all the funds
received have been utilsed as per the terms and
conditions. However attention is drawn to para
No. 10 ( ¢} of our main audit report of even
date in respect of non-utilization of grant. J

B

Additional Company Specific Directions:

Sl Directions
No.

Auditors Reply 1

L a All the items with regard to Cash and Bank balances
as in the Annexure-1 shall be verified and report the
cases of specific non-compliances. Details of
unexplained balances/balances operated under

suspense head may also be examined

Annexure -1 Attached

Report on the efficacy of the system of billing
b and collection of revenue in the Company.
Whether tamper proof meters have been
installed for all consumers? If not then, examine
how accuracy of billing was ensured.

|
|

As per the information given to us

a) Regarding efficacy of billing &
collections: Some of the billing
continues to be under manual
system (LT& and HT) and not through
the software. There is a need for
agewise analysis, credit balance
analysis and tallying of RR number
wise balances to General Ledger
balances to conclude the accuracy of
receivables and effectiveness of the
system.

b} Regarding tamper proof meters : We
have been informed that

i) No. of Active Installation - |
3056000

ii) Tamper proof meters are
installed with efficiency of
100% as on 31.03.2021

We have relied on the representation of the
Management in this regard ]

Whether the Company recovers and accounts, the
State Electricity Regulatory Commission (SERC)

|
N

As informed to us the recovery has been 7

done in the billing. !

-
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F approved Fuel and Power Purchase Adjustment

Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade
receivables, trade payables, advances and other
similar  balances and whether an effective
mechanism for reconciliation of the same exists.

| Cost (FPPCA)?
|

confirmation of balances. We have been

The company does not have g system of
reporting this issue for the iast years.

1

Jd
_—

e.

Whether system of monitoring the execution of
works in case of sub-stations and lines vis-a-vis the
milestone stipulated in the agreement is in
existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any,
abandoned projects, if any, revenues/losses from
contracts, etc., have been properly accounted for in
the books

|
.
|
|
|

We are of the opinion that, project
monitoring system through ERP/software
needs to be put in place for effective
monitoring of the execution of works.

As informed to us, no Projects have been
abandoned in GESCOM during the year
under review.

Liquidated damages on account of delay in

- commissioning of the project is included as

a separate clause in all Total/Partial Turnkey
works or other Civil Works. The clause is
invoked and amount recovered from the
payments to the Contractors in the event of
any delay in achieving project milestone.

The same is also applicable for the Power
Purchase Agreements and there are cases
where Liquidated damages have been
recovered for delay in achieving of the work
milestones or commissioning of the power
projects

However, there is no analytical report made
available to us for effective monitoring of
such cases

For P G Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:101118W / W100682
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Annexure-|

Iltems in Check list

Reply by Auditor

LS.N
| 1

Whether all Banks Accounts/Fixed Deposits have
been opened with banks/ proper authorization
and approvals as per the aforesaid delegation of
powers?

We have not been provided with the accounting
opening information of bank A/cs / date wise FDs
opened during the year and the related copy of
resolution given to the Bank. The corporate office did
not have the sufficient documentation for verification.
In view of this we were unable to verify the same.

Whether there was a periodical system of
| preparation of Bank reconciliation statement
and whether they were produced for verification
to audit?

There is a process for monthly BRS preparation only in
respect of non-operative bank accounts. In respect of
operative banks, there is no practice / monitoring of
obtaining monthly BRS copies by Finance Section. in
response to our requirement, BRS copies for the year
end were procured from 20 accounting units out of
26 accounting units. As mentioned in our main audit
report, the BRS used for non- operative bank accounts
needs to be revised as the same does not give the
cumulative details of unrealized cheques. Further the
BRS does not give the details of subsequent date of
realization of cheques issued / deposited.

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main
account and all subsidiary bank accounts were

done?

GESCOM uses a main bank account for sweeping the
amount deposited at accounting units. These amounts
transferred are reconciled at the year end.

|

i,

Was the authorisation to operate the bank
| accounts were given to a single signatory?

As informed to us, no authorization is given to a single
signatory. No sufficient documentation was available
with corporate office to verify the same.

Whether the interest for the entire duration of
Fixed Deposits was accounted in the books of
accounts?

|

Yes. However, there is no practice of passing entries
periodically for interest and fixed deposits.  Entries
have been passed at the year end, based on the balance
confirmation / interest accrued from Bank to match the
amount of FDs and interest accrued with the
confirmations. In view of this we were unable to verify
the interest entries as and when the FDs were renewed
/ matured. .

[
Whether physical verification of cash has taken

place periodically?

As informed to us, cash at accounting units is verified by
the cash officer on daily basis. During our visit to the
selected sub divisions, we confirmed the same. We
have obtained scanned copy of year end cash balances
denominations signed by cash officer

i
:
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7

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the
Balance Sheet tallies with the certificate of
physical verification of cash?

Cash in Hand as confirmed by the respective units is
matching with the balance as per books except for the
following amounts:
1) Rs. 1,84,261 shortage in Raichur Rural
2)  Rs.20,50,551 shortage in Gulbarga Rural 1
3) Rs. 2,029 shortage in Gulbarga Urban
) Rs. 855 shortage in Gulbarga Rural 2
) Rs. 50,661 shortage in Bidar Division
)} Rs. 375 shortage in Hagaribommanahalli

D N b

Total difference of Rs. 22,88,732. These gre kept as
suspense in yearend Annexure No 11. As informed to
us, the difference in Sl. No. 2 pertains to opening
balance during unbundling of ESCOMs and the same is
netted off to other payables during FY 2019-20

is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing
amounts, maturity dates, rates of interest and
dates for payment of interest?

Detailed register not maintained

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
interest on Fixed Deposits is received on due
dates?

There is no follow-up process for this activity

10.

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
transfer of matured amount of Fixed Deposits is
done without any delay?

Most of the FDs were auto renewable basis. However,
follow up system needs to be established

11.

Whether bank confirmation statements are
obtained periodically from the banks for all
accounts: SB accounts, Current Accounts and
Fixed deposits?

Confirmations were not obtained in respect of Fixed
Deposits periodically. Only at the time of annual audit,
these are being obtained from bank. At unit level the
bank statements are being used for monthly BRS
preparation.

12.

Whether confirmations of balances in respect of
all bank balances tally with the Bank
statements?

There is no practice of taking balance confirmations
certificates at division level, as the BRS is prepared based
on the bank statements. However, balance confirmation
letters are obtained in respect of the bank accounts
maintained at corporate office.

13.

Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per
Fixed Deposits tally with the
confirmation/certificate issued by the bank?

Register

No Fixed Deposit register has been maintained and
hence we were not able to verify the same

14.

Whether the confirmation statements received
from banks are authenticated and in the letter
head by the bank?

Confirmations in respect of bank accounts maintained
at corporate office are in letter head {except HDFC
bank). In respect of bank account maintained at units,
no confirmations are obtained.

September 2020

| DG

Executive Engineer
Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,

LGESCOM, KALABURAGI




P G BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants
_LLPIN: AAT-g940
15 | In case of any difference observed in the above Following are our observations on BRS:

check, whether the same was adjusted in the
subsequent year? 1) There are several cheques amounting to Rs.

2,00,67,095 across the accounting units
unrealized for more than 30 days. Some of the
cheques are more than a year also.

2) There are unascertained credits in bank which
are parked in A/c code 46.97 amounting to Rs.
19,63,50,936 (A/c codes 46.971,46.972,46.973
and 46.975) across all the units, . The
consolidated list of the same needs to be

| analyzed at Company level by obtaining the
aging of the transactions

3) Further, as reported in our main audit report,
the format of the BRS used for non-operative
accounts should be modified to include the
cumulative unrealized cheques.

16. | Whether external confirmations were obtained ] We had requested the Company to communicate the
I from Banks in the test checked cases, if so details $ame to all the bankers to send the information in a

| thereof with. standard format. However, the response to the same
{ ] was very poor and hence could not be verified.
17. | Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were | The Company has not implemented the Internal

Financial controls and we have been qualifying our
reportin this regard

brought out in the Report of the Internal
Financial controls by the Statutory Auditor, if

not, whether Audit Enquiry was issued? I

For P G Bhagwat LLp
Chartered Accountants
FRN:101118W/W100682

—
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S.B.Pagad
Partner.M.No, 206124

Place: Dharwad
Date:10" November,2021

ip firm was converted and incorporated as Limited Liability Partnership from the 28"
September 2020 /
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CIN NO. - U04010KA2002SG 030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataks - 585 102

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021
Rs_InLakhs

acticulars Note N As at As at
Farticulirs e e March 31,2021 March 31,2020
B
A|Nun-curvent assets
(a) Property. plani and equipment 4,44,007.82 4,08,708.78
{b) Right of Lise Asset 203.75 2H4AS
{¢) Other imangible assets 527.09 395 63
(d) Capital work-in-progress H).737.54 59,981.04
e} tmangible Assets under Development 5 - -
(N Financia] assets o - .
(1} frvestnents 1.00 1.Go
{1) Loans 224988 2,204 80
(g) Deferred tav assets 7 - -
th) Qther ne 3 444 .95 87 54
Total Non-cur 4,88.171.80 4,71.650.24
B Currest
ta) dnver Q 16.634.54 16,084 St
(by Finaneial asseis - -
i Unbiiled Revemae 10 29489 .00 2737062
(it Trade receivables 1 1.59.777 90 1.34.743 03
(i) Cash and cash eguivalents 12 3.728.18 8,940 80
{1v) Bank bafances other than (i) above 12 0,710 94 4,343 39
(v} Qther financial assets 13 LA1,360 1 22114870
(eh Other Current Assers 14 303 79 24223
Toral Current nssers 4.68,204.46 4,13,476.40
Total Asscts before Regulatory Deferral Accuuug 9.56,376.26 8,85.126.64
C {Regulntory Deferral Accouvnt debit balances 13 20,043 14 77.049.27
TOTAL ASSETS 9,83.019.40 9,62,175.91
HEQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
AGEQUITY
Shareholders’ funds
() Share capital 4 1.50.979.61 1,§1,495.61
(b) Other equity 17 (1.96,389.50) ($7,085.14)
Total Eguity attributable 10 equity share holders of the Company (45,409.39) 24,410.47
B |LIABILITIES
Non-curreat linhilities
() Financial labilities
(i} Borrowings i 3.20.003.28 Lo 1209
i1} Other finan labities 61,240 52 37067 51
(&) Provisioas 13,072 70 9,506 26
(¢) Deterred reveie 1.10,088.03 1,07.098.45
(d) Deferred tax linbilites {oc1) . 15,444.99 14,648.04
(e Other non current Rabilities 22 11216 23 9,545 92
Total Non current liabilities 5,31,726.67 3,89.677.20
Current liabilities
(a) Fisancial liabilities
{1) Borrgwings 23 3.4894) Q3509
i) Trade payabies °
() Toral cutstisading dues of micro emerprises and » CRICTPIN R - -
(i) Toral outstanding dues of creditors other s micro 28,115 38 172906 1%
enterprises
(i) other financal habhities 28 50,725.85 3871409
{b) Provisians 26 1,284.57 113418
{c} Oiher curremt habilities 27 808741 5,972 86
1) Current Tax Liabilives {Net) 28 - -
Total Current liabilities 4,96,702.62 5,48,088.24
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,83,019.40 9,62,175.91

Significant accounting policies and aotes attached forn: an integral pavt of the finaacial statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For PG BHAGWAT LLP For anid on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Acconnlaits Guibarga Flectricity Supply Company Limited
Firm Reg, No. 1HTIEWAVIB0G682
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GELBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMPTED
v NQL - l?l)JOl(IK»\ZUUZSU(I)J(MJG)
Registered office at Station Rood. Guiburgs, Kornataka - 383 192

NSEATEMENT OF PROFIT ANU LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

1

up value per share

o T "Note | ch 31,2021 ] Xs ut March 31,2020
e, ; No. f in Lakhs 2 in Lakhs
Revenue om aperations 30 [ 5,17.880.84 3.01.309.9t
Uthser mcome 3 ] 15,369.08 . igasais |
Total revenne {} + 1) ] H §,33,249.92 9.492.06 |
Expenses: ! ’
ase of power i ’ 439.2%6.76 419.195.15
enefits expeise ‘ ! 07,87 v 6120224
sty | ; 43398 10 47.708 06
T AT A0 2N Dene ioas 24.423.83 21.32% 56
B CAPEEy | i ! 25295 30
Fotal expeises i |
P i
Profitiess) vefure Kate Regulnted Activitivs, Exceptional items and ! (67,524.19) (46,3068.649}
s iV ‘
! i
Netwuvsment in regubstory deferral acconnt balances related to prul'u; 38 e 150,406.12) (36.834.85){
ar s dand the rebivted deferred tax movement 1 ;
| |
Frofiv(luss Bofore Exceptiona) trems and Tas (V+VY [ } {1.12,930.32) (83,203.24)
. i
Exceptionat dicins ! 39 } - (20.613.42)
Prafiisiloss) belore tax (VYL i ]| {1.17.936.32) (1.03,810.67)
fas expease: I |
HENH Y , j - -
red wa credi (939 46 44,588 953
| ’ (939.46) (4,588.9%)
Profit’loss) for the year from continuing opertaions (IN- X) J | (136,990.86) 599.227‘72”
i
Profivtiuss) from diseannaiang operaiing f i - - l
Tux expense of dscontinuing operations | I - - !
Profitifloss) for the year (ufter (4v) (NI+X1-X 1) , i €1.16.994.86) (99.227.72)
i I !
Wther comprehensive income | ! F
{i} Bems thad wilt not be reclassified to profif or luss I ,’
) Reme nient gansetlosses) an desined benehit plans l {13610y 1i21.48)
Hux smpact on gans(lossest on defined bengfi plans H 4249 102 39
e surplus an land J .
B Detersed -t unpact on resaleation reserce i o - __.8778
] i 5.090.06 468.89 |
{ : i
Tutsd other comprebiensive ineome (V) + XV i , 5,090.06 108.8¢
Feta) Comprehensive Income for the year (NIVHXY1) l l {LI1.900.50) {98,758.83)
o
Earning per eyuity share | {
Enrning per equity shure before eaveplional itens i 1[
Hasic i 3 37 | 4 {7.44)
| 31 @in (5.50)
Y | (24l 15,003
[ 37 | Ay [ENES
Basic earnings per share including act movement i cegalatory E i7 [ {779} (8.90)
deterval account bulinges (in §)
Dituted varningy per share including net mosement in regulatory ] 37 ll (2h f6.57)‘t
deferent account balnncees (in %) |
I |
I { 100 0.00 |
i I ;

ounting policies and wotes attached form an ingegyat part of the fismncial stgtemonts

- [ .

AS per oar Report of Even Date
For PG 8HAGW AT LLP
Clirtered Aecountanty

P Reg, !

S B Pagad
Pavtaier
Muisebeiship No: 246124
Place: Dhmad

fhite:

EDIN:

21206524 ARRATY 54U 51
1O NOV 2021

For and on hehalf of the Bourd of Directors
Gulbargs Electricity Supply Compagy Limited

\ Y
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e
Pand®e Rahud Tukaram, 1A%
Managing Dircetor

Place: Kalabnmgi
Date:

B. Abidul Wayid

Chiel Financiad Ofice
Place: Kalaburagi
Date:

e

Dr. Dilgesh
Pirectoy

Place: Kaluburagi
Date:

Khun Police Paul
Company Secretary
Place: Kalabwagi
Date:

L

Executive Enginecer
Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,
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& GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITER
CCIN NQ. - U0 IERAZO02SG O30 §
Registered affice st Stutiun Read. Guiurpa, Karaataha - S35 02
CARU FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENBED MARCH 31, 2021
[Pasticutae March 31, 202( March 31, 2020
L R I Lakhs &s. In Lakhy
FA [Cash Flow fram Operaling Acti itios
J Nt Profit Before Tautiun (1.47,930.32) (LU3810.67)
Adjustments o recontile profit hefare tix to net cush fowy:
| eprecualion and apaicment af properts: pheot and wqaipmen 2442383 20,329.56
" l.»\;mu disitson o Reghi of Use Assel till March 38, 2019 - (2.0
! {Goserument gl released (0 staennsn of profil and toss {1.257.003 {926.243)
I Conswnies conribued axset- eleased 10 statenient of prafit and foss (3T {3450.00)
P {Provision no longer required wriiten back 6,711 80 (12.682.0%)
{ Rental Tvome {168.46)
H I‘“MN Inecme (187455
| e costs 276800
’ ; doabliut debis s itien ofpro wed tor ERTER ]
H 043 50}
P aie - ~
by 54, 740.79) @S673.76)
1 of refinds 5740 $761)
| (55,098.20) (4572137}
! ital ailjustatents:
[ WS¢ 1 I CALGReS 4996
{ 7 decrense in wibilhed sevenue 211837
! decrasse i e receivables (20,154 67)
} o § e b s IERA
| 3¢/ docse s oshies inaneiol st .572
% EEART TRy RaW
| segulatory defernal uceonin- assels Sdon,) 2 6.N34.53
; ‘qub‘.m‘r M.u eS¢ i 1oHg 05 NE pros isivns -
! GS¢ LI ged Bt Shom 1enst pros istons . .
H SCAN IS I Drovisions of feave eacasiuniend; Lanaly benctis tuad RRDEEX] 2282021
| l Gosisey i 15 (44 500 7T Q17881
! e 1 other surecol habibises 211456 252008
{ | 1505 i other nos correat liablites 167063 43334
5!» icse 5 docrinse b ot financn) abilises ASK 383882
1 Im Cash ows Fromiiused in) aperagisg activitics (han.744.21; (36.882.73)
|
CH sl Baws Grom insesting agtivitics:
| purchass of propersy. phaot and spuiprocrs dineluding Rzt of Use assen (2703267
P Renal tncone 1A 168,46
{ Haterost Ingonie H Ty [RESRY
Ilb:drmpnun/ il of argin menes o seonriy agamst (e borrownys (236738 U740
ehknless. licr communiens
] l\m cinh flony sed i investing activities (29,675,913 41.369.58)
v [( <l o from financing activities:
J {Procecds frons stuss application wones collected w320
i s/ (Repay sienit of borros s 10272303
jirroccals fresn sake of i estimens . B
I Repa meie of stiort ter bosrow ings i) ($61.36), 2955 w0
l‘ famerest pas 38.493.42) (SHe42.91)
{Froveads from Depusits fran conssincrs 137001 2,262,
[ 1N\-x cash flow s femn finuncing activities 1.25,200.50 75.860.97
]‘ I’\" fucrease £ decrensed i cinh and cash aquiviients (5.218.62) (2.391.34)
i beequinatenis i e beginning of e year 894G 80 . [EEEEEY
[ A cind ey alents as ak sear end ERFINT #,946.50
b
{‘ [Particutins March 31,2021 Blarch 31, 2020
! R fu Eakhy Rs. In Latchy
; sl am) casds equivaients
: futes sl bouks
! ‘ - B CateRT e Cosaly £.876.23
b3 Cash on haad 69 13
| w!( Toegcs i fasid .
i Cheques i Punds w Trusit wn
[ oo Stamps our [BN)
i
[ LGl vl cquin benty at sear ed 3.728.1% 1 8.946.80
Chiante in Linbisit ariving from Financing Actis itics
Ry in Lakhs
WCAPHL 2 ] Gk Haws o T Not Cash ehancs 3ist March, 2621
l (Repaymenty £ Procuml‘\i
{ f Loan f
Now custont borvaings « ochisdog | 2141782 Q5.6 dh 25,004,413 13601331
;LXIII‘L’N[ ARennes ,
firefer note 18y |
{rrent Borroviogs el note 35 ! . - 848941 1
v sinesent 1 progaared aider the ndiseet method m accord: e Witk IND AS 7. Siatcimens of Cash Fiows
Cuntsag poleics and s stached jone i iiepeal pon of e financisd statesienrs
A per our Repart of Even Date Far wnd o bietalf of the Board of Dircetors
For P G BHAGWAT LLP Gutbarga Eleeteicity Supply Comspany Limited
Charivred Avenuntunty
Firm Rog, Noc WHHINWAY RET 33 ,,»H”' -
R Sl \\ )
o B e
N B Pugad \ v..nmj,mnmn Tukneum, fAS
Purtoor % 7 Maiuging Dincetor
Mtmebe ivhip N ‘th .w
Phive: Dharwat i w / Phace: Kutaburg
Dt ‘*\v«fﬁ‘}ﬁ;ﬁ/ Uate:
VhIN:
LG 612 AANRARY 595y, %
NS e
("\ ;7 {}2 ? Kirun Volice Putit
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. Phsees Kadlaburagi Place: Kulshuragi
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ULBARGA ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(< O. - UG40T0KA2002SGC030436 )

Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note - 1 Carporate information

Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Lid (GESCOM or 'the company’) 1s a premier power distribution Company in the
state of Karnataka and wholly owned undertaking of Government of Karnataka, The Company is engaged in

distribution of Power 1 six Revenue districts of Kamnataka, viz, namely Bidar, Gulbarga, Yadgir, Raichur, Bellary and
Koppal The Company is registered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is a distribution
licensee under Section 14 of the Electricity Act, 2003. It is domiciled and tncorporated in India having its registered
office acat Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102

Earhier, the power sector in the state of Kurnataka was serviced by Karnataka Electricity Board. In the year 1999, the

State Government initiated the retorms process of the power sector 10 meet the needs of the burgeoning economy.

As utirststep, in 1999, the Karnutaka Electricity Board was bifurcated into two companies, viz. Karnataka Power

Transmission Corporation Limited (KPTCL) and Vishweswaraiah Vidyut Nigama Limited { VVNL). The Karnalaka

Electricty Regulatory Commission {KERC) was also setup in 1999, In the subsequent stage of reforms, the .
transmission and distribution activities carried out by KPTCL were unbundleg and four power distribution companies

were formed in June, 2002 GESCOM is one of the companies thus formed. with its headquarters ar Gulbarga.

Note - 2 ¢ Significant accounting policies

2.

Basis of preparation

‘The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and on accrual basis of accounting
exeeptas otherwise provided in the policy and in accordance with the provisions of the Electricity Supply Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 (ESAAR ) as well as those o comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) norified under the
Companies (Indian Accouming Standards) Rules, 2015 us amended thereatter (“the Rules™) and the provisions of the

Llectricity Act, 2003 10 the extent applicable

All items having a maieriul beuring on the financial statements are recognized on accrual basis except the

tollowi

- Grants and subsidies from Gavernment in tespect of capital assets, which are accounied on actual receipt basis: and
- Interest on defayed payment 10 power producers. which are accounted for as and when intimated by them.

- Penalties & Damages recoveries from contractors and vendors are recognised as Incame as and when recovered.

The financial staements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
Hiablineswhich which have been measured at revatued amount;
Ted as property, plant and cquipment

- Land and rights el

Assets and Habilities transferred from Mis. Karnataka Power Transmission Corporation Lud, (KPTCL) consequent to
unbundling of transmission and distribution aclivities, have been stated a1 the amount indicated by KPTCL in transfer

dogument.

The Company has applied the foltowing standards and amendmens for the first time for their reporting period
commencing st Apnt 2018:
- Ind AS 113, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
s Ameadment  Ind AS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
- Apperdin B, Foreign Currency Translations and Advance consideration o tnd AS 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchunge Rates
- Amendment w0 Ind AS 12, Income Taxes
. On assessment, the Comapany determines ihat there are no impacts on the {inancial statements for above standards

and amendments

The finuncial statements are presented in Lacs and all values are rounded 1o the nearest lacs, except when otherwise
ndicated
2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
sets, Habilitics, revenue und expenses during the reporting period. Although

that affect the reporied amount ol «
such estimates and assumptions are made on reasonable and prudent basis tking into account all available
information, aetual results could differ from these estimates. Estunates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an vingoing basis and revisions to accounting ostimates are recognized prospectively. -

Key souree of judgments, assumptions and estimation uncertaioly in the preparation of the financial statements
which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,

are i respect of usetul lives of property, planm and equipment, employee benefit obligations, provision for income
tax, Regutatory Deferral Account balance and measurement of deferred tax,

Do
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2.3 Currentversus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabitities w the balance sheel based on current non-vurrent classitication. An

el 1S reated as current when it is;

ccted (o be reatised or intended 16 be suld or consumed in normal operating cycie

wcted (o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

“ash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

ENS

after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current,

A tability s current when:
> {tis expected to ve settled in normal operating cycle.
1t1s due to be seitied within vwelve months after the reporting period, or
© There 13 no unconditional night 1o defer the settlement of the hability for at feast twelve months after the reporting

The Company ciassifies all other labifities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified is non-current assets and liabihties.

ing and then realisation in cash and cash

The operating eycle is the time benween the acquisition of assets for proce:
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cye
Property Plant & Equipment ("PPE")

The company has elected to continue with the carrving value for ali of its property, plant and equipment excepl land
and rights as recognised in the previous GAAP tinancial statements as at the datg of rransition 1o Ind AS; measured as
pet the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition afier making necessary

adiustments in accordance with the relevant Ind AS, since there is no change in functional currency.

S

Propeny, Plant and Equipment except land and rights are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
impairinent oss, if any Such cost comprises purchase price, non-refundable taxes and duties, borrowing costs on
Gualifying assets and uny cost direetly attributable 1o bring the asset into focation and condition necessary for it 1 be
capable of operating in the manuer intended by the management. It does not include any estimate of the cost of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is Jocated.

Lund and rights are measured at fair value recognised at the date of revaluation. Valuation of the land was made as on
transition date of | April 2016 and company has performed vatuation as on 31 March 2021 with sufficient frequency at
every five years to ensure that the carrying amount ol a revalued asset does not differ materiaily from its fair value.

A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity. However, to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation delicit of the same asset previously recognised in profit or foss, the increase is
recognised in profit and loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in the statement of profitand loss, except to the
estent that it offsets an existing sueplus on the sume asset recognised in the asset revaluation reserve

The company depreciates propesty, plant & equipment using straight line method and depreciation is charged at the

rate approved in KERC Tarift Order 2009 dated 25th November 2009. The company does not charge depreciation as per
the rales preseribed under the Schedule 1 of the companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on additions of assets is provided
On pra-rata basis from the month immediately lollowiny the one in which the assets become available for use. [n

case there s a revision in the rates prescribed and notified by the KERC, the company applies the revised rates
prospectively from the date of change notified by the KERC, The residual value of ali the assets is taken at 10% as per
KERC guidelines as against 5% as per Companies act 2013,

in case of Computer software & IT equipment, the Company follows rate of depreciation as notified 1n CERC since no

refevant rates wre present in KERC guidelines
The useful fives used are us below:

Assels

Buildiys

Other Civil Works

Rouds

Plant & Machinery

Computer Softwares

Lines & Cable networks

Motor Vehicle

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipments
Solur Rool wp

Useful lite
15 years to 50 years
30 years
30 years
S years 10 23 years
3 years to 7 vewrs
15 years 1o 50 vears

15 vears -

235 years

The Compuny betieves thal these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect tair approximation of the period over
which the assets are likely to be used.
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significant part initially recogmsed is derecognised upon disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment and any
gain or loss arising on derecognition

or when ne future economic benefits are expected from s use or disposal. Any
of the asset (caiculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
inctuded in the income statement when the asset is derecognised

Plant and machinery costing Rs. 3007 or less individually i depreciated at 100% in the year inwhich they are instatled

and put 10 use. in accordance with para 2.37 of Annexure-[ of LSAAR, 1985,

Assets not in use and released assets are accounted at Written Down Value on the month of release and treated as inventory.

Scrapped assets are accounied ai the residual value Le., at 10% of the original cost of the asset and treated as Inventory

‘The transformers released during the year are removed from assets account only after they are returned Lo stores.

Assets retived fiom active use and re-issued 1o works afier necessary repairsiservicing are categorized at the
weighted average of the written down value existing in the books of account at that tme.

Advance paid towards the acquisition of property, plant & equipment outstanding at each Bald sheet date 15
apital advance under Other Non-current Assets. Subsequent costs on renovation and modernization of
1e in increased life and/ or ctficiency ol an existing asset is added 10 the cost of related assets or
s probable that future economic benefits will flow to the

classitied as ¢
fined assets resuftu

as appropriate when it

recognized as o separate asse
company.

Capital work tn progress
Materials issued 1o Capital Work m Progress wre valued au standard rate (s per vates preseribed under Common
Sehedule of Rates. The Schedute of Rates’Common Schedule of Rates is determined on the basis of previous
purchase price and prevatling market rates.) in respect of lubour and direct overheads, the same is accounted at
actual. Cony are capitilized on receipt of final completion report oF technicalcommissioning reports.

Intangible Assets

Insangible ts wequired separate
imtangible ussets are carried atcost
rerated intangibles are not capitalised and the related expenditure is retlected in profitor loss in the period in
The useful lives of intangible assets are ussessed as gither finite or indefinite.

Following initial recognition.

wre measured on initial recognition at €
any accumulated amortisation and aceumulated impairment losses. Internally

5

which the expenditure is wmeurred.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carred at cost less aecumulated amortization
and secumulated impairmens losses. Amortization is recognized on i straight-line basis over their estimated useful
fives ie. period of ayreement or license term. The estimated uselul life and amortization method are reviewed at the

end of each reporting period, with the effect of any chanyes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets with indefinite uselul lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or ut the cash-uenerating unit level The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to deternine
whether the indetinite bl continues to be supportable. 1 not, the chinge in useful lite from indefinite 1 finiie is

made on i prospective basis.

Guins or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
posal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the saiement of profit and loss when

are measured as the difference between the net

the asset is derecognised

under development represent amount paid wowards development of software intended for future

Intungible A
use and will be capitalized on receipt of completionicommissioning. These are vatued at cost.

Grants and subsidies

Revenue Grants

Reverue grants Tar{T subsidies from the government and other agencies ure recognized as income only when there
is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached 1o them shalt be complicd with and the grants will be received.

Capital Grants & Contributions towards Capital Expenditures

Grants/subsidies received from the govermment or other authoities twards capital expenditure as well as
consumers' contribution 1o capital works are treated initially under deterred income and ken W iscome based on
the depreciation that is charged to the class of asset for which such Grants ubsidies are received.




2.8 Impairment of Assets
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The Company asscsses. at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset way be impaired. 11any
mdication exisis, or when annual unpatrment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimales the asset’s
recoverable umount, An asset’s recoverable amount §s the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and #s vadue in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
assel does not generate cash inflows that are fargely independent of those Irom other assets or groups of assets.
imount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

When the carry
wiitlen down 1o its recoverable amount
ssing vatue in gse, the estimaed future cash Hows are discounted te their present value using a pre-tax

I
ent market assessments of the time valae of money and the risks specific to the asset.

discount rate that reflects ¢
In determiimg Far value fess costs of disposud, recent market transactions aee tken into account. I no such
an be identiied, an appropnate valustion modei 15 used. These catculations are corroborated by

fransactions ¢
valuation muitiphes, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each ol the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
caleulations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a Jong-term growth rate is caleulated and
applied w project future cash flows after the fifth vear. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by
the must recent bug orecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budger using @ steady or
declining growth rae for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate

does not exceed the long-term average growth rae for the products, industries, or countey or countries in which the
entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used
lmpainment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the staement of

profivund loss.

For assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date 1o determine whether there is an indication that previously
nised impainnent fosses no longer exist or have decreased. 1 such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoy d impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a

FUCD
asset’s or CGLYs recoverable amount. A previously g
change in the assumpiions used 1o determine the asser’s recoverable amount since the lust impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is timited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciution, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the assetin prior vears Such reversal is recognised m the statement of profit or loss

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly atributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for irs intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asser. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the petiod in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences 1o the extent regarded as an adjustiment 1o the borrowing costs.

Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognised based on basis of following five step process:

» Idenufy the contracts with the customer: The contract may be oral or written
-+ ldentify the performance obligation: Performance obligation is nothing but promise made by the Company o its

customer for delivery of goods or services.

= Determine the ransaction price
- Alloeate the transaction price o the performance obligation

sfied the performance obligation: Revenue is recognised either

Recognise the revenue when or as the Company sa
al PoInt i ime of over & tme

Phe specific recognition criteria described below must also be met befure revenue is recognised.

Sile of power

Sale of power is accounted on accrual basis at the wrift rates approved by the Karnataka Electricity Regulatory
Commission {IKERC). Revenue dues [rom consumers whose ledger accounts are vet to be opened are accounted on un
estinated basis. The compiny accounts revenue nel af electricity taaes in its statement ol profitand loss

Revenue for the year is adjusted by estimating un-bitled revenue demand appropriately

Provision for unbitled revenue in respect of LT instalfations billed on bimonthiy basis is recognized as the average of
February and March bills of the year In respect of LT nstallations billed on monthly basis, provision for unbilled
revenue is recognized to the extent of 30% of the demand raised in the month of March. In respeet of HT installations,
the bills issued with regard to cansumption during the month of March are laken into account.

Executive Engineer
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Farift/rural Subsidy from government
The TarifPRural Eiectrification Subsidy refeased by Government of Karnataka is recognized as part of Revenue in
ordance of the Government of Karnataka order No EN 48 PSR 2606 Bangalore Dated 13th June 2007.

Y

The Tarif! subsidy is claimed from the Government as per the Commission Determined Taritt (As per the prevailing
taritf order) on the consumption of BIKJ upto 40 unus per instaltations per month and P Ses Category upto and

inclusive of 10 HP,

Interest on delay in execution of work

tn respect of amount recovered from ContractorssSuppliers towards delay in execution of works/supplies, the
amount is recognized as income upan rejection of the delay condonation request of the contractor/supplier, by the
competent uthority, Uil such tme the same js accounted under current fiabilities in the absence of any such
request, the amount so recovered would be treated as penally and credited to miscellaneous revenue

Interest income:

Interest income is accrued on time proporticnate bases and in respect of overdue bills on crystallisation.

For ull debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income,

nterest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated

future cash payimenis ot receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where

appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability When :
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering ail the

contractual terms of the tinancial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does

not consider the expecred credit losses. Interest income is included in linance income in the statement of profir and

foss

Penalties and damages
Penalties & Damages recoveries from contractors and vendors are recognised as Income as and when recovered.

Dividends
Revenue s recoguised when the Company’s right 1o receive the payiuent 1s established, which is generally when

shareholders approve the dividend.
Regulatory Asset/Liability

Regulatory assetis recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with it will Now (o
the entity as a result of the actual or expected actions of the regulator. Karnataka Clectricity Regulatory Commission
(RERC) under the applicable regulatory framework and the amount can be measured reliably.

The probable quantum of deferred asset/iability for the current FY which is expecied to flow 1o the entily as a result
of the acwal or expected actions passed by the KERC while assessing Annual Performance Review of the concerned
Financial year filed alony with Annual Revenue Requirement of different years is recognized as Regulatory
Asser/Liability on accrual basis, but limiting the quantum of Regulatory Asset recognition to such extent that, the
profit for the year does not exceed the Return on Equity determined by KERC in tariff propesal filed in the previous

year
Impairment of Trade Receivables

For irade receivables, the company applies the simplifie approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected fifetime losses to be recognised from injtial recognition of the receivables. The Company
has used a praciically expedient method as permitted under Ind AS 109, This expected credit loss allowance is
computed based on a general provision for doubtiul debts of 4% of the outstanding trade receivables as at the end of
the reponting period. fn the case of HT installations, case-to-case review will be made and if the doubtful amount
uxeeeds the provision at 4%, the amount of such excess will be additionally provided.

tu respect of 1P Set instullations dues :

. Dues outstanding for 2 years and above - 100, Subject to & maximum of 0% in « financial year of the Total
ourstanding IP Set Inswllation dues

b Dues outstanding between 1 year and 2 years - 200, Sut
ourstandimy {1 Set Installation dues

¢ Dues votsianding fess than 1 vears - NIL.

bjectto a maximum of 7.5% in a {inancial year of the Total

X
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2.13 Employee Benefits:
Short-term employee benefits:
The undiscounted amount of shori-term employee henefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the emplayees render the service. These benefits
include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of shorl-termy campensated absences is avcounted as under:
mulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement

- inease of o
of future compensated absences: and
- In case of non-accumulating compensated abscnees, when the absences occur.

Long-term employee benefits:
Long term employee benefits comprising of earned leave scheme and family benefit fund are recognized based on

the present valug of defined benefit obligation and computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out al the end of each annval reporting period and same is recognised in Profit and Loss
statement and other comprehensive income in case of family benefit fund

Post employment benefits: .
Defined contribution plans

iployee benefit under defined contribution plans comprising of pension fund and gratuity fund for employees

enrolled on or after 01.04.2006 are recognized based on the amount of obligation of the Company to contribute to the

plan.
a. Pension ;. 64.00% of (Basic Pay + Dearness pay + Dearness Allowance)
b, Grawity @ 6.08% of (Basic Pay ~ Dearness pay)

The same is paid to KPTCL/ESCOMs Pension & Gratuity Trust and expensed during the year through Profit & Loss
Susiement

In respect of employees who have joined GESCOM before 1.4.2006. provision for contribution to KPTCLESCOMSs
Pension & Gratuity Trust is made on the formula evolved by the Trust based on the actuarial valuation undertaken by
KPTC COMs' Pension & Gratuity Trust, Any revision in contribution rates due to actuarial valuation by the Trust is
accounted in the vear of intimation by the Trust 1o the company. )

As the company contribution is collected and administered by the trust and contribution paid on a pay as you go basis,
the same has been treated as a Defined Contribution Plan in accordance with Ind AS 19,

The company has not made any proviston on acturial valuation for above defined coniribution plan.

2.14 Provisions
Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (fegal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or
all of a provision 10 be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of protit and
toss net of any reimburseiment.

I the effect ot the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate. the risks specitic 1o the liability. When discounling is used, the increase in the provision
due 1o the passage of time (s recognised as a finance cost.

2
wn

Contingent labilities and assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises Irom past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
oceurrence of non-cecurrence of one or more uncertain future events bevond the controt of the Company.

A contingent Hability can arise for obligations that are possible, but it is yet to be confirmed whether there is present
abligation that could fead 10 an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits.

The Company does not recognise i contingent lability but only makes disclosures for the same in the financial
statements when the company has

a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation: or

present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimarte is possible; or

a possible abligation arising from past events where the probability of oulilow of resources is not remote

v

VoV

Conbngent babilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the fnancial statements by way of notes o accounts when inflow of economic

benefits is probable

| Rgiatory Affairs
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2,16 Tuxes on fncome
Current income tax
Current income fax assets and Habilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax faws ased o compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current Ly items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCH or directly in equity. Management periodicaily evaluates positions taken in the x returns
With respect 10 situadons in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions

where appropriate

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the tability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
Irabilities and their carrying amounts for tinancial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deterred tax liabiliies are recognised for all taxabie temporary differences, except:
When the deferred sax Hiability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or jiability in a transaction
that is pot a business combination and, at the ume of the transaction, aftects neither the accounting profit nor
taxuble profit or toss,
- b respect of taxable temporary differences assovianted with mvestments in subsidiaries, associales and interests in
{ferences can be controlled and it is probuble that

Joing ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporat
the temporary difterences will not reverse in the foresceable future,

Deterred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax fosses.

Deterred tax assets are recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible femporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losscs can be
atilised, except:

- When the deferred tix asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognitivn of an
asset or liability 1 a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

# I respect of deductible wmporary differcnces associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests
in joint ventures, deferred tax ussets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the emporary
differences will reverse in the foresecable future and taxable profit will be available against which the emporary

differences can be utilised

Thee carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it 1s no
lenger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availuble 10 allow al) or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred 1nx assets are re-assessed a each reporting date and are recognised 1o the extent
that ithas become probable that future txable profits will altow the deferred tax assel 1o be recovered.

Deterred tax assets and habilines are measured at the tax rates that are expecied 1o apply in the vear when the asset
is tealised or the liability is settied, based on tus rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted

at the reporting date

Deterred wx relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deterred tax items are recognised 1n correlation 1o the underlying transaction
etther in OCLor directly in equity.

Deferred 1ax ussets and deferved tax liabilities are offset it a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
ainst current ax liabihues and the deferred taxes relute to the same taxable entity und the same taxation

assels
authority,

1

Fhe netamount of 1y recoverable from, or pavable to. the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or

pavables in the balance sheet

,\hmnu.m Alternative Tax (MAT) is recognised 1o the extent payable as current 1ax and simultaneously credit is taken
i the Staement of Profit & Loss 1o the extent it can be measured and is likely to give future benefits in the form of
set off against future income tax hability

Company has not recognised any of the deferred tax assel for brought forward losses: MAT credit: gxpenses which

are wifowed on actual payment basts ete

Regu!atory Affairs
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2,17 Financial instruments:

b

Y oV v

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Tontiad rosognition and measiremcin

Al linancsal assets are recogaised initially ar fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or Joss, transaction costs that wre attributable 1o the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent meassrement

For purposes of subsequent imeasirement, financial assers are classifted in four categories:
Debt instruments at amortised cost

[ebt instruments, derivatives and equity insiruments at fwr value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Fiquity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

Debt nstruments ai amioriised cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the foilowing conditions are et

T'he asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymeats of principal and
iterest (SPPL) on the principal amount outstanding,

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
meusured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the E(R. The EIR
amortisation is included in tinance income in the protit or foss. The lesses arising from impairment are recognised in
the profit or loss. This category generally applies to loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
batances and other financia) assets. For more information on receivables, refer note 6, 10, 1, 12 and 13.

Dbt instiwment i VTP
FVTPL 15w residual category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the eriteria for
amortized cost or as FVTOCT, is classitied as at FVTPL.

citegorization us

In addition, the Company may elect to designate s debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC
eriteria, us at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only it doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or

recounition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismaich’).

Debt mstruments meluded within the FVTPL category arc measured at fair vahue with all changes recognised in the

P&L.

Lgquay investinenty

All tv investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are held for
assified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments. the Company may rhake an wrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on
an iestrument by~ instrument basis. The classification is made on imtial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCE, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
ling of the umounts from OCT 10 P&L, even on sale of

excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no e
investiment. However, the Company may transter the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the P&L
The mvestment in equity instrument has been carried at cost in financial and has not been air valued as at reporting daie.

Derccoginiion
A finangial asset (or. where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of simitar fisancial assets) s
primarily derecognised (e, removed {rom the Company’s balunce sheet) when:

L /iw/
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The rights to receive cash Hows [rom the asset have expired, or

= The Compary has transterred its rights io receive cash fows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cush flows in Full withowt matcrial delay 10 a third party under a *pass-through” arrangement: and either (a)
the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transterred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the assel.

ghts 10 receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through

When the Company has transferred its
arrangement, ttevaluates i and w what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transterred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transterred control of the
asset, the Company continues o recognise the insferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
imvobvement. [ that cusc, the Company also recognises an associated iiability. The transferred asset and the

that reflecis the rights and obligations that the Company has retained

assuctated Hability are measured on a ba
//H;)(ln'lm‘/'l/ of finnnciad assels

Inaccordance with ind AS 109, the Company applics expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurerment and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial ussets and credit risk CXPOSUTC:

1 Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured @ amortised cost e.g. deposits, loans,trade recervables,
bank balance and other financial assets.
i) Trade receivables or any contractual right 10 receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
we within the scope of Ind AS 115,
i Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
ables.

= Trade rece

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it

recognises impairment Joss allowance based on Hietime FCLs at each reporting date. right from its initial recognition

For recogaiuon of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company deterimines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. H credit risk has not increased
nificantly, twetve-month ECL is used 10 provide for impairment loss. However. if credit risk has increased
siyniticantly, lifetime FCL is used. If. i a subsequem period, eredit quality of the instrument improves such that there
15 00 fonger a significant increase in credit risk since intiad recognition, then the entity reveris to recognising

impairment foss allowance based on wwelve-month E

Litetime ECL are the expected credil losses resulting from all possible defaalt events over the expected life of a
tinancial instrument. The twelve-month ECL is a portion of the kletime ECL which results from default events that are

possible within twelve months atler the reporting date.

- 13 the difterence between all contractual cash flows that are due 10 the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects (¢ receive (i.e., all cash shorifalls), discounted at the original EIR

ECL impairment Joss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statemnent of profit and foss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head *other expenses’ in the statememt of
profitand foss The balunce sheet presentation for financial instrument is described below:

- ECL on financial assets measured at amontised cost is presented as an allowance, i.2., as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The aflowance reduces the net carrying amount. Uniil the asset
meets wiite-oft criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in credit risk and unpairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared eredit nsk characteristics with the objective of fucitating an anatysis that is designed 1o enable significant
s in credit risk 1o be identificd on a imely basis

HICTCas

Financial liabilities
//r'a‘//(l/ I'L’('U;,'/Hflrl” N/I(/ ANHreIne

Financiai labilities are classitied, at initial recogmition, as financial liabilities at tair value through profit or loss: loans

and borrowings, payables as appropriate,

finanvial labilisies are re

renised initially wt far valve and. in (e case of loans and borrowings and pavables, net

of directly attributable transaction costs.

L . -
s. Joans wnd borrowings including bank overdralis.

he Company’s financial tiabiliies include wade and other payabi
Nubsequient measuremen:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

7
Executive Engineer
Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,
GESCOM, KALABURAGI




Financiaf linbilities at fair valie through profit or loss

Financial habilites at fuir value through profit or loss include aancial Habilities held lor trading and financial
laabitivies desigrated upou initiai recognition as a fair value through profit or loss. Financial Habihiies are classificd
as held for trading ' they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge refationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Guins or fosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Finaneial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For labiliues designated as FVTPL,
tair value gains/ losses anributable 1o changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI These gains/ loss are not
subsequently tansferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fiir value of such liabiliiy are recognised in the statement of profit or foss

Loany and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing toans and borrowings are subsequently measured ot amortised cost using

the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Gains and losses are recounised in profit or loss when the labilities are
derecogmised as well as through the EIR amonisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial hability is derecognised when the obligation under the tiability is discharged or cancelled or expires
When un cxisting tinancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on subswanuaily different werms, or
the terms of an existing hability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification 1s eated as the
derecognition of the original lability and the recognition of a new Hability. The difference in the respective carrying

amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangernent
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfil of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific assel or assets and the arrangement conveys 1 right 1o use the assel or assets, even if that
right is not explicitly specilied in an arrangement. For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2016, the Company
has determined whether the arrangement contain fease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date

of ransition

Company as a lessee
assified at the inception date us a finance lease of in operating fease. A lease that transters substantially
and rewurds incidemal 1o awnership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. An operating lease is

Alease is
all the risk
alease other than a fina

leuse,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis

over the lease lern

Company as a lessor
Leases i which the Company does not transfer su stantialiy afl the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term

classilied as operating leas
of the relevant lease. lnitial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying wmount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are carned

fuventories
fnventories are valued at Standard Rate (as per rales prescribed under " Common Schedule of Rates” . The Schedule
of Rutes’'Common Schedule of rates is determined on the basis of previous purchase price and prevailing market

TS )

Materials procured for capital and revenue works will be 4 counted in stocks only after verification, inspection and
cleurance of the sime by the compelent authorities ol the Compuny.

Phese are valued at lower of vost and net rewdizable vatue. Cost includes all costs of purchases, non-refundable taxes
sad duties and ail other costs incurred for bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is

determined on weighted average basis,

Regulatory Affairs
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220 Material cost variance account
The Company is tolluwing the Standard Rates for accounting of material receipls and issues in accordance with the
euidelines contained in the Electricity. Supply Annual Accounts Rules, 1983

The variaton in purchase price over the Standard Rate is credited/ debited 1o the "Material Cost Variance account”

The balance in the "Material Cost Variance Accouni” at the year end will be treated as foltows:

= Crediv balance s credited o a reserve called "Reserve Material Cost Varianee'

> Debit Balance is debited o the "Reserve for Materiai Cost Vanance". 1Fas a result of such debit, net balance in this
reserve account is u debt balance, the amount of debit balance shall be charged to revenue account for the year

~
iv

Segment reporting

The Company is enguged in the activity of disteibution of electricity

Based on similarity of activities/products. risk and reward structure, organisation structure and inlemal reporting
tems, the Company has structured its operations into a single operating segment. The Company operates majorly
i single geographicat segment, i.¢ India and having immaterial export transactions. Accordingly, the chief operating
decision maker uses this set of financial for decision making.

I
1w
2

Earning per share

Busic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent company by the
rage number ot equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements, if any,

welghted averag
in equity shures issued during the year and excluding weasuny’ S,

Diluted EPS adjusis the figures used m the determination of basic EPS to consider |
The after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
> The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the

V

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three mouths or less, which are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the financial statement of cash Hows. cash and cush equivalents consist of cash and short-term
eposits, us defined above. net of owstunding bank overdrafis us they are considered an miegral part of the

Company’s cash management

2.24 Fair value measurement
The Company measures linancial instruments such as invesiment at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid 10 transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the linbitity tukes place either:
> 1 the principal market for the asset or Hability, or
-+ o the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
ble by the Company. The fair value of an asset or @
would use when pricing the asset or liability,
t

‘The principat or the most advantageous market must be ac
tiabitity s measured using the assumptions that markel participan
assuining that market pasticipants act in their economie best int

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benetits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sulficient data are
available to mensure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

Executive Engineer
Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,
| GESCOM, KALABURAGI

unobservable inputs,




I
i
o

alue is measured or disciosed m the [inancial statenients are categorised

All assets and libitities for which fair v
L that is significant to the fair

within the fair valee hieraschy, described as follows, hased on the lowest fevel inpu

value measurement as a whole!

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities

Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the tair value measurement is

directly or indirectly obscrvabie.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the towest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is

unobservable
cts and linbilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring

fevels in the hicrarchy by re-ussessing categorisation (based on the lowest

For ass basis, the Company determines

whether fransfers have occurred between
ant 1o the fair value measurement as a whale at the end of each reporting period.

fevel input that is signific
Far the purpose of fair vatue disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and labilities on the basis of
ihe nature, characteristics and risks of the asset o labifity and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above, This note summarises accounting policy for fuir value. Other tair vatue related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes.

Diselosures for vahstion methods, signifivant estimaies and assumptions  note 50}

Quantitative disclosures of fai value measurement hierarchy {note 44)
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost (note 6.10.1 1,12,13,18.19,23.24.25)

B
Power purchase
Power purchase in respect of Stte Grid, Centzal Grid and other Major Independent Power Producers is accounted
hased on the sharing formula intimated by State Load Dispateh Centre
Interest on Penver purehase in respect of Stave Grid, Central Grid and other Major Independent Power Producers is
secounted based on the sharing formulu intimated by State load Dispatch Centre
5 Recent Accounting Pronouncements:
Standards issued but not effective
Exposure dratt on amendments to following standards have been issued by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of India :
1. Ind AS 40, "Investment Property” .
5 1nd AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” and Ind AS & "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and
3 fnd AS 103, "Business Combinations”
4 tnd AS 109, "Financial Instruments” and Ind AS 107, “Financial Instruments: Disclosure” «

However, such exposure drafts have not been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA'") 10 be applicable from
1 April 2020 as at the date of approval of these financial statements

Tt
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
LCIN NOQL - UOH6T0RA200254,C830436)

Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 385 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fangible asscts

Gross block Land & Rights Buildings Other Civil Warks Koads Phant & Machine Lines Cable Networks | Motor vehicles ¥ .:‘:;‘:2, and ) C.m.:.a
fittings Equipments
Balance as at 31 March 2019 ¥9,742.2G 795752 617.56 367.51 70.126.09 3.42,795.91 585.82 626.77 T796.79
Additions - 2.139.20 4877 8387 17.570.65 44.066.38 $6.23 08 38.32
i on/Adjustments (257.0 - - - - - - R .
. - - - - 734.90 - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 89, 445.17 9.896.72 666.33 451.38 3.86,127.33 694.90 745.02 5.68,579.99
Additions - 47.51 61.21 4578518 i0n.99 [CAN 00.172.12
Revatuation surplus (refer note ¢ below) 6,967 25 - - . - - . . - 696725
ation/ Adjustments - - - - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - 9.308.29 439.07 - - - 9.767.96
Bajance as at 31 March 2021 96,412.42 11,116.89 713.84 512,59 83,448.45 4,31,450.84 736.33 795.89 764.13 6,23.951.40
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2019 - 1.597.53 246.15 76.16 18,674.84 1,19.399.84 414.29 304.00 207.69 1,40,980.5]
harge for the ye - 27822 32.01 3.013.04 17.069.24 2439 3 3894 21.093.27
ication - - - - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - 175087 453.71 - - -
Batance as at 31 March 2020 - 1.872.75 178.16 87.48 20.837.M 1.36.015.37 438.68 335.12 306.63
Depreciation charge for the vear - 32938 3430 16.41 . 3,786.44 20,041.30 37.62 36412 41.36
ification - N - - - - - - - .
Disposals - - - - 1,938 48 31145 - - - 224993
ance as at 31 March 2021 - 2.202.13 312.46 103.89 22.384.97 1,55,745.28 475,70 37114 347.99 1.81.943.58
e, Net block
e Balance as av 31 March 2620 89.445.17 8.023.97 388.17 363.90 $9.344.36 233.07 359.78 4.08.708 78
.V Balance as at 31 March 2021 96,412.42 8,914.76 401.38 408.70 61,063.48 2,75,705.56 260.63 1.44.007.82




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
{ CINNO. - U04610KA20025GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102

Rs. In Lakhs

tii) Right of Use assets
Giross block Land Total
Balance us 2t 31 Marceh 2019 - .
Additions (net of avcumulated amortizauon il 219.47 219.17
March 31, 2019}

Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 219.17 219.17
Additons - -
Withdrawals - N
Balanee as at 31 March 2021 21917 219,17
Accumulated mortisation

Bulance as at 31 March 2019 - -
Charge tor the yew 772 772
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 7.72 7.72
Depreciation charge for the v 0 770 .
Reclassifications - N
Withdrawals -
Balance as ut 31 March 2021 15.42 18,42
Net block

IB:xhu\ce as at 31 March 2020 211.45 211.48
Balanee as at 31 Mareh 2021 203.73 283.75
(iii) Intangible assets Rs. In Lakhs
Ciross block Sofowares Total
Bafance as at 31 March 2019 - -
Additions 622.49 622,19
Disposals - -
Batance as 3t 31 March 2020 622.19 622.19
Additions 24394 213,94
Withdrawals - -
DBalance as at 31 Starch 2021 836.13 836.13
Accumulated amortisation

Bnl.xm-e as at 31 Maveh 2019 - B

; 226.56 226.56
Balunce as at 31 March 2020 226.56 220.56
1o charge for the y e 82.48 8248

Withdrawals -
Balance as at 31 Murch 2024 309.04 309.04
Net block

[Hul:mrz‘ us at 31 March 2020 395,63 395.63
{Balunce as at 31 March 2020 527.09 527.09
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(CINNO. - U040 HIKA20028GC030436 )
d affice at Station Road. Gulburga, Karnutaka - 885 102

1) Capitalised borrowing costs

anmount of horro

000% 10 12%, which is the effective interest tate ol specific horrowing,

Wi COStS

the year ended 31

~

i with respe

Rs. |

Particutars

3i-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

Capitalisation of In
Opening Balance
Add: For the year

terest:

5.067.56

10 PPE wi Rs. 269 32 Laklis 3
e borrowing cost cap

109.532 1.238.19
- 32445
Closing Balance 5,537.18 5.067.86

b} Plant und equipment contributed by ¢ stomers/grants

The Company recog

depreciation on PPE

Assets created out of capital grants ave iacluded in
the depreciation on PP

Refer table below for the amournts incl

for the ve

for the yes

ses as PPE any conteib
1 the date in which control

made by its consun

ned. Deterred fncome lia

od i ubove PPE by way of capital

a curresponding deferred incoms tability is created £
eler nate 21 for prants and consumer contributed asse

Pardculars

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

Opening Balance
Add: For the year
Closing Balance

1,14.922.25 98.781.58
047,18 10.140.67
1,22,969.43 1.14,922.25

Assets created out of

account

¢) Revaltuation of Ja

The revalued Jand and buildings consist o

Fair value of the properties was determined by
specific propenty. As at the date of reva
for the last five years. Further as on Matc
routed through other comprehensive inc

for
b

are siuated. conside

Consumer Contributio

nd

ing the proximityico)

ho3g.

eetiviy’s to the tow

nts / eposit Comtribution Works vests wi
made on basis of proportinate of depreciation of overal! PPE

4

the market comparable method Th
Apnl 01, 2016, the properties fair v

2621, the valuation is performed by

owned by company in India. The nanzgement determined that these const

val

th Company  Accumulited Depreci

s means that valuations performed by the valuer are based on active
valuations performed by M/s \
/s Vaibhav Assaciates and curvespondi

et of taxes The independent valuers have arvived at the fair values/res afue
s/cities and availaby

s are based on

s of those lands considering the rates fixed by the respective State Goverament. the municipal timits where the respective
v of similar kind of properties as duly axsessed in the active markets,

20200 Ry 1238 19 Lakhs), The rate used to detenn
«d March 31, 2021 was ©

e the am of horrowi

March 20200 Rs. 32

definition of an a
- Deterred income

al gross amount is estmated at Gar vatue by reference 1o the i
released to statement of profit and loss account under o}

et price of
NCOING I8 Proporimge to tic

s received. Deferved meome is released fo statenient of profit and loss account under other

\COMe I proportinate to

‘deposit conribution works:

nable for these assets is not ascerta

able and hence the refease of deferred incame to tement of profit and loss

ane class of asser under Ind A% 16, bosed on the uature, characteri

wd risks of the proper;

market prices. significantly adjusted for difference in the nature, Jocation or coadition the

aibhav Associates an accredited independent valuer who has relevant valuation experience tor similar propertics in India
net increase in the revaluation has been accounted for as revatuation reserve of PPE in other equity, The revaluation surplus has
ds




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LiMIY
o (CIN NGO - UB010KAZO0ZSGCO30436 )
.—ﬁ ered atfice at S

¢ hierarchy disclesures

o revalued

onificant unobservable valoation inpus: Range

nficant increases/ {(dect

ses) in estimated price per square ntetre w sofation would resu

Cin a significantly higher/ (lower) faw value

Information of revaluation modek:

In i.akhs
Opening batance as at [ Aprit 2016 662.13

REZLIE

1 asset revaluation reserves (01

. 45714
April 2016) (Note 3(0)

furchases 209.94
Balance as at 31 March 2017 92.309.21
Purchases 109.48
Batance as at 31 March 2018 92,478.69
Purchases -
Deletion* (2,736.49)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 89,742.20
Purchases -
Reclassifications # {297.03)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 8944517
Level 3 re-measurement recognised in asset revaluation resenves (31

March 2021) (Note 56} 6,967.25
Purchiases -
Deletion® -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 96,412.42

* The deletion includes; the revatuation amount for which clear ttle docsnot exist with the company and hence the same has been revel

#Reclagsification inclades;
Right of Use asset pestaining to Lease hold fas

amounting to Rs. 223.09 Lakhs which has been recognised as separate asset as per the requirement of Ind AS: 116
Rs. 49.45 Lakhs pestainiag (o amount retumed for cancellation of the lease agreement

Rs, 24,49 Lakhs pertaining 1o amount paid in advance for lease agreement to be entered und accordingly. the same has been reclassified o Deposits

1f land and rights were measured using the cost model. The carrying amourts would be as follows:

Net book value 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Cost 744.52 1,041,588
Addition .08 -297.03
Net carrying amount 744.52 744.52

) The title deeds of sorne of the properties transferred to the Company from KPTCL are being obtained’ built up.

) In respect of assets shared with KPTCL, the ownership and title vests with KPTCL and as such, they are not refiected in the books of accounts of the Compa
charped to Profit & Loss account.

) Managemen! has defenmined that there are na significant pasts of assets whose nseful §ife is different from that of the principal asset w0 which it velates to in terms of Note 4 Schedule 1 to the Companies Act. 2013, Accordingly, useful life of

assets have been determined for the overal! asset and not for its individual compaonents.

ation Road, Guiburga, Karnatska - S§5 102

Rut the share of maiatenance expenditure in respect of such assets is




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CIN NO. - U04010KA2002SGC030436)
Registered office at Station Road, Guiburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020

4 Capital Work In Progress:

a) Capital work in progress - PPE 21,049.82 34.014.68
b) Capital Advances 19.687.49 25.966.33
40,737.31 59,981.03

Refer note 3(a) for interest cost capitalised.
Capital work in progress as at year end comprises expenditure for the plant and machinery in the course of
construction.

3 Intangible Assets under development:

a)  Computer Software
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CIN NO. - U04010KA2002SGC030436)
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 Financial Assets

i) Non current investments: Rs. In Lakhs

. As at March 31,
Particalars As af Mareh 31, 2021 2020

a) Investments in equity Instruments;
1) Unquoted equity shares (fully paid) (other than traded)

Invested in M/s Power .00 100
Company of Karnataka Limited (98 Shares - Rs. 1000/Share)
Total 1.00 1.64

investment in equity instrument shown above is not fair vajued as on
reporting dates. Accordingly the investment values are carried at cost.

ii) Noun Current Loans

Particulars As at Mareh 31, As at March 31,
ArfiewTars 2021 2020

(a) Security deposits (unsecured, considered good) 2.249.88 2,264.80

Total 2,249.88 2,264.80

Breakup of security details

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars - 2021 2020
- Loans considered good- Secured
- Loans considered good- Unsecured 2.249.88 2.264.380
- Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
- Loans - credit impaired - -
Total 2,249.88 2,264.80
Total Non Current Financial assets 2,250.88 2,265.80

eCUlivectngineer
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CIN NO. - U04010KA20025GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

7 Deferred tax Assets (Net):

a) Deferred tax liability:

1) On account of depreciation on fixed assets {other than land) 49,020.6& 46,349.7]

i1} On account of revaluation of land 22.018.06 20,239.15

1) On account of fair valuation of investments - -
Total 71,038.74 66,588.86

by Deferred tax asset:
1} On accovnt of depreciation on fixed assets (other than land) -

i) FB3F 258.22 : 176.22

11} Leave balance 3,100.66 2,901.51
iv) Bonus/Commission to employees 2.80 7.46
v) Government grant 16,653.64 16,218.74

vi) Consumer contributed asset 17,694.01 17,195.97
vil) Provision for doubtful debts 17,884.42 13,440.92
Total 55,593.75 51,940.82

Net Deferved tax (liability)/asset (15,444.99) {14,648.04)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accountin profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2020
& p )
. Rs. in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Accounting profit before tax (1,17,930.32) (1,03,816.67)
Accounting profit before income tax {1,17,930.32) {1,03.816.67)
Deferred tax credit to statement of profit and loss at 31,20% (36.794.26) (32,390.80)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years
Disaliowances under section 37 . 1897 8174
Deferred tax asset not recognised on folfowing items on virtual certainity basis’
Unabsorbed Depreciation (9,587.53) (R 40771
Business Loss (28,545.95) (24,042.49)
Impact of previous year adjustments - 4.877.90
Deterred tax income recognised in statement of profit and loss (939.46) (4.588.95)
Others 2,259.71 (311.30)
Total (30,794.26) : (32,390.80)
Difference - -
8 Other non current assets:
{unsecured and considered good)
#)  Advance payment of tax (net) 444 95 87.54

Total 444.95 87.54




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

{ CIN NO. - U04010KA2002SGC030436 )

Registered office at Station Road, Guiburga, Karnataka - 585 102

ENTS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE!

Pavticulars

As at March 31, 2021

Rs. In Lakhs

As at March 31, 2020

Rs. In Lakhs

b=

taventories:

Stocks, spares and loose tools

a) Materials Iying ar Stores

b} Maierials with Contractors

¢} Materials with Employees

dy Obsoletes Scrapped Assets

¢} WDV of Faulty/Dismantied Assets

9.754.92
61.38
584.39
22425
6.009.40

10,765 73
7693
340,91
2209

S.2R6 04

16,634.54 16,684.51

Y Unbilled Revenue:
Unbilied Revenue 29,489.00 27.370.62
29,489.00 27,370.62

The break up of the unbilled revenue is given below:

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,

2020
Opening Balanve . 27,370.62 25,800.2%
Add: Provision for unbilied revenie during the year 29,489.00 2737162
Less: Provision for unbilled revenue reversed during the year 27.370.62 25,800.28
Closing Balance 29.489.00 27,370.62
Tl Trade receivables:

aj Trade receivebles 2.17099.75 18423328

b) Receivables from related parties - '
2,17,099.75 1.84,233.28
Toral 2,17,099.75 1,84,233.27

Break-up for security details:
- Frade recievables considered good- Secured
vables considered good- Unsecured (including doubtful)

54,711 2
1,19.522.07

70.268.01
1,46,831.74

- Trade ¢
- Trade reciev
- Trade recievables- credit impaired

ables which have significant increase in credit risk

Total 2,17.099.75 £,84,233.27
Loss allowance ($) 57.321.85 49.490.12
Total Trade receivables 1,59,777.90 1,34,743.15

($) Anamount of Rs. 99.37 Crores is transferred by GoK in the Opening Balance of the Company, as provision towards Bad & doubtful consumer
receivables. In accordance with the clause (b) of the Government of Karnataka order No DE 48 PSR 2003 dated 31.03.2003, the same s not to be
adiusted against any consumer categories at the Sub Divisions of the ESCOMs. The provision towards Doubttul dues from Consumers amounting
W R 573.21 crores is inclusive of the aforesaid provision. Besides the above. 10(% provision is made on case to case basis under HT installations
category which works outs Rs 4180 Crs and 10% provision is created on IP set Dues outstanding for more than 2 years which works out i

Ry400 67 Crores, On the Balunce Debtars, 4% provision 1s made

Regulatory Affairs
! Corporate Office, v
OM, KALABURAGI !




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CIN NO. - U04010KA20028GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 385 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
12 Cash and bank balunces
Casly and cash eguivalents:
Butance with Banks
Current accounts 2.819.55 X.876.23
Deposits with original maturity of fess than three months . -
Cash oin hand 383.65 6913
Cheques iy hund 52278 -
Cheques and Funds in Transit 011 Yl
Stamps on Hand 2.0¢ N £33
Total cash and cash equivalents 3.728.18 8.946.80
Other bank balances
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 12 months 3.443.08 2,890.34

Bulances with banks to the extent held as margin money™* or security against the 3.267.86 1,453.05

borrowings, guarantees, other commitments#)

6,710.94 4,343.3¢9
10,439.12 13,290.19

‘Fotal other bask balances

Total cash and bank balances

* Cash & Bank Bulance includes a. Unrecouped Vouchers : Rs. 1.63 lacs & b Suspense : Rs. 98.55 lakhs (some of the suspense vouchers are not
charged oV within 3 months from the Balance Sheet date.)
** Margin money are given as against LC's obtained from Banks in favour of Power Generators as per the terms of PPA.

# ather commitments includes the fixed deposits kept by the Company for the grants unutilised being released by government on dated 10
Dec 2015

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Parvticalary

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Balance with Banks ’
Current accounts 2819.55 ER I
Deposits with original maturity ol less than three months - B
Cush on hand 383.63 69.13
Cheques and Funds in Transit 0.11 0.11
Stamps on Hand 2.08 1.32
3,205.39 8,946.80




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(CINNO. - U04010KA2002SGC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karaataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As at Mareh 31, 2021

Rs. In Lakhs

As at March 31, 2020

Rs. In Lakhs

13 Other Financisl Assets:

&)
bj
N
'
3
3l
)
)

oo

abie from Power Generators

Receivable from Pension/Graiuity Trust
Receivable from beneficiaries of Solar Lantern

Income acerued and not due

Rural Electrification Subsidy

Tarift Subsidy
RDPR Dues

Receivable from GoK - MSME Demand/Fixed Charges waived

Total

Break-up for security details:

- other financial assets considered good- Secured

Receivable from entities under common control { KPTCL/ESCOMS/PCKL)

off During Covid -19

- other financial assets considered good- Unsecured (including doubtful)
- other firancial assets which have significant increase in credit rigk

1,26,245.40
2,636.54
917.44
166.75
123.63
3.050.88
11761038

809.08

1.12.088.06
2.954.22
958.03
200.13

281 76
3,050 8%
10161251

2,51,560.11

2,51,560.11

2,21,145.69

12114309

- other financial assetscredit impaired
Total 2,51,560.11 2,21,145.69
Loss allowance - .
Total other financial assot 2,51,560.11 2,21,145.69
Tutal current financial assers 4,51,266.12 3,96,549.60

Break up of finuncial assets carried ar amortised cost

Particualrs

Louns (note 6(ii))

Unbilled revenue (nowe 10)

Trude recervables (note 1 )

Cash and Cash equivalents (note 12)
Other bank balances (note 12)

Other financial
Toral financial

els (note {3}
s carried at amortised cost

14 Other Current Assets:

d}

Prepaid Expenses

by Advance to empioyces
¢} Clanns tor foss/Damage w Capital Assens

Total

Regulatory

f
Corporate Of

ice,
BURAGI

As at March 31, 2021

2.249.88
29,489.00
1,59,777.90
3.728.18
671094
2.51.560.11

As at March 31,
2020
2,264 80
27.370.62
1.34.743.15
§.946.80
4,343.39
2,21.145.69

+4,53,516.00 398,814,458
6.47 1875
286.57 21723
10.75 10.84
303.7% 242.22




GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LINHTED
(CINNO. - U04010KA20028GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

15 Regulatory Deferral Accounts:
Regulatory Deferral Account - debit haiances and related deferred tax
Regulatory Assets 26,643.14 77,049.27

Regutatory Deterral Aceount 26,643.14 77,049.27

Rate Regulated Activities:
{1} Asper the Ind AS-114 ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’ the business ofelectricity distribution is a Rate Regulated activity wherein the regulators
determine Taritf 1o be charged from consumers based on prevailing regulations in place.

The Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regulations issued by Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission ("KERC") is applicable to the Company’s
distribution business. According, to these regulations, the regutators shail determine tariff in u manner in which the Company can recover its fixed
and variahle costs including assured rate on return approved equity base, trom its consumers. The Company determines the Revenue, Regulaiory
Assets and Liabilites as per the terms and conditions speeitied in respective MY'T Regulations. ’

{1y Reconeihiation of Regulatory Assets/Liabilities of distribution business as per Rate Regulated Activities as on March 31, 2021, and March 31,

2626 i3 as foilows

-’ As at March 31, 2021 As ar Mareh 31,

I Particulars 2020

Opening Regulatory Assets (nel) ' . 77.049.27 1,13.883.82
Regulatory Income/(Expenses) during the year: -

(1) Power Purchase Cost 17,843.00 8,800.15
(it) Reversal of earlier YEUTS Income recognised (68.249.12) {45,634.70)
Closing Regulatory Assets (net) : 26,643.13 77,049.27

(1i1) Company offers the movement in regulatory deferral accounts to income tax as and when the same is accounted in books of accounts
Accordingly: Compuny has not recognised any deferred tax on regulatory deferral accounts as the accounting does not differ in the books of
accounts and tas,
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
{ CIN NO. - U04010KA20028GC030436)
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number (Lakhs) Rs. In Lakhs Number (Lakhs) Rs. In Lakhs

16 Shave eapital:
Authorized:
Equity shares of T 10/- cach 20,000.00 2,00,000.00 20,000.00 2,00,000.0¢
20,000.00 2,60,000.00 20,000.68 2,60,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of & 10/- each

At the beginning of the year 11,149.56 1.11.495.61 11,149.56 1,11,495.61
Tssued during the year A

= by way of issue of fully paid up equity 3.948.40 39.484.00
shares

At the close of the year 15,097.96 1,50,979.61 11,149.56 1,11,495.61
Total carried to Balance Sheet 1,50,979.61 1,11,495.61

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. [0/~ each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 10 une vole
per share. by the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining asscis of
the Company. after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the equity shares heid by the
shareholder.

a  Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 3% of the total number of equity share capital:

Particelars As at March 31, 2021 As at Mareh 31, 2020
) Number Percentage Number Percentage
(i) Government of Karnataka 15.097.96 99.99% 11.149.56 99.99%

b Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shaves issued for consideration other than cash and shures
bought back during the peciod of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
iy Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus Nil Nil
shares by capitalization of securities
premium or capital redemption reserve

Particelars

Exécu e
Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,




(CIN NO. - U04010KA20025GC030436 )

Note 17: Other Equity
a) Share Application Mouey Pending Alotment
At 31 March 2019
Add: Share application money received
Add/less): Adjustment *
Less: Allotment of shares
At 31 March 2020
Add: Share application money received
Add/lessy: Adjustmenr *
Less: Allotment of shares
At 31 March 2021
* Refer note 22 for adjustments made
b) Equity Component of Interest free loan from Shareholders
At 31 March 2019
Increase/ (decrease) during the year
At 31 March 2020
Increase/ (decrease) during the year

At 31 March 2021

GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102

Rs In Lakhs

20,172.00

19.312.00
i18.75

39,502.75

i1,223.53

(39.484.00)

11,242.28

Rs In Lakhs

31.075.05

31,075.05

This note covers the equity component of Interest free loan from Government of Karnataka
a Sharcholder. The fiability component is reflected in borrowings. (Refer note 18)

e) Reserve for Material Cost variance
At 31 March 2019

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Reversal of Depreciation/ withdrawal during the year

At 31 March 2020

Add: Addition during the vear
Less: Reversal of Depreciation/ withdrawal during the vear

At 31 March 2021

L ? g .
Regulatory Aff;aws
GESCOM, KALA

Rs In Lakhs

5,138.72

(643.50)

4,495.22

(218.14)

4,277.08

P
A
~ @ﬁw Sy

4
(N



d)

¢)

Retained Earnings

At 31 March 2019

Less: Loss for the vear
Less: Other comprehensive income for the year
Less: Amortisation on Right of Use Asset till March 31, 2019

At 31 March 2020

Less: Loss for the year
Less: Other comprehensive income for the year

At 31 March 2021

Revaluation reserve on PPE
At 31 March 2019

Add: Revaluation of PPE

Less: Reversal of revaluation reserve

Add: Other comprehensive income for the vear
At 31 March 2020

Add: Revaluation surplus of PPE

Less: Reversal of revaluation reserve

Less: Other comprehensive income for the year
At 31 March 2021

Total other equity

Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,
GESCOM, KALABURAGI

Rs In Lakhs

(1,00,244.04)

(99.227.72)
{18.89)
(12.01)

(1,99,502.66)

(1.16,990.86)
(93.70)

(3,16,587.22)

Rs In Lakhs

67,931.77

487.78

68,419.55

5,183.76

73,603.31

(1,96,389.50)
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
{ CINNO. - UO4010KA20025GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs. In Lakhs
As at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020

Particulars

Non- Current Linbilities
18 Burrewings:

i) Secured loans:

i Loan from banks 1.69,999.26 1.458.33
By Loan frum Others 91,392.44 1,09,547.79
Luss: Current marurities on loan from others 13,224.40 20,171.26
2,46,167.30 90,834.86

H) Unsecured foans:

@, Loan from banks - -
b. Loan from Others 74.621.62 10041170
Less: Current maturities on loan front others 125.64 125.64
74,495.98 1,00,286.06

Total Borrowings 3,20,663.28 1,91,120.92.

Additional information:

Secured Loans:
Rs. in Lakhs

[SI no|Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020] |
— 1
A Term Loans from Others

i Lu:m§ fm\m Rural Eiec'mft.catmn Corporation Limited, New Delhi, - 39.14 78.29
APDRP Counter part funding
(Secared by Hypothecation of ail existing unencumbered moveable

properties including  machinery. equipments. machinery  spares, tools,
implements. and aceessories installed / created / erected and all future
moveable including  machinery. equipmems, machinery spares, tools,
implements. and accessories installed / created /7 erected in future and its
stock of materials equipments bought or 10 be bought out of the loan
amount. The Tenure of the Joan is 13 years with 3 years moratorium,
repayable in 10 equal annual installments. Repayment starting from 2009,
Jimercst rate is 8.00% )
PEC - RAPDRP 4,313.15 ;
Part A -The tenure of loan originally was 10 years from the date of
disbursement including morotorium period of 3 years for both Principal and [
interest. terest to be paid as notified by Ministery of Finance from time 1o
time. ‘Secured by way of’ hypotecation on the newly financed assests under
the project as securities for loan, The Tenure of the loan is modified as 10 }
f
]
{
i
!

vears with 5 years moratorium repayable in equal annual instaliments.
{i.e.Moratorium period extendedby two years). Interest rate is 11.50%,

iPart B- The Tenure of the loan is 20 years with 3 years moratorium,
Repayable in equal annual installments starting trom 2016, interest rate is
[11.50%,)

3 {Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation 67.137.89

REC-Rural Load Management System - Rs. 36.84 Crores - The Tenure of

a (the foan is 13 years with 3 years moratoriun. repayable in 10 equal annual
installments. Starting trom 2011, Interest rate is 10.90%.

REC-NJY (Phase-1) Rs.108.19 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13 vears

b fwith 3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual installments. !

f Repayment starting from 2016, Interest rate is 11.00%.

Executive Erigineer Qe
Regulatory Affairs

Corporate Office, '
GESCOM, KALABURAGI (67



GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
( CINNO. - U44010KA2002SGC030436 )
Registered vffice at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 385 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs. Tn Lakhs
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Particulars

REC-Reconductoring - Rs. 139.87 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13
¢ fyears with 3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual instaliments.
Repayment starting from 2010. Interest rate varying from 9.75% to 10.90%.

REC-DTC Metering - Rs. 128.04 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13
dyears with 3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual installments.
Repayment starting trom 2014, Interest rate is 12,50%.

REC- RGGVY - Rs. 12.72 Crores - The tenure of the Loan is |5 years with .
¢ |3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual installment. Interest rate
is varying from 10% 10 12.5%.

REC-DDUGIY - Rs. 198.73 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13 years

' Iwith 3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 cqual annual instaliments.
Repayment starting from 2023, Interest rate is 9.73% 1010.50 % p.a.)
REC-IPDS - Rs. 73.37 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13 years with 3
years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual installments. Repayment
starting from 2023, Interest rate is 10,50 % p.a.)

“z

REC-Saubhagya - Rs. 47.55 Crores - The Tenure of the loan is 13 years .
b [with 3 years moratorium. Repayable in 10 equal annual installments.
Repayment starting trom 2023, Interest rate is 11.00 % p.a.)

4 jLoans from Power Finance Corporation 45.06 75.10
(Secured by hypothecation of Assets created under the project - Nirantara
Jyotl. The Tenure of the lvan is 12 years repayable in 48 equal quarterly
installments starting from 2010, {nterest rate 1}.73)
- 624.45

Loans from Power Finance Corporation

(Secured by hypothecation of Assets created under the project - DTC
Metering. The Tenure of the loan is 5 years repayable in 20 equal quarterly
installments starting from 2009. Interest rate is 10.90%)

6 {Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation - PSI 7,013.00 7.841.06
(Secured by hypothecation of Assets installed in Sub Stations constructed
under the project. The Tenure of the loan is 13 years with 3 years
moratorivm. Repayable in 10 equal annnual installments starting from 2010,

25

Rate of Interest is varying from 8.23% 10 10.90%)

7 HLoans from Power Finance Corporation 3.240.87 3.588.82
(Secured by hypothecation of Movable Assets comprising 2 x 5 MVA,
33/VE KV Sub Stations and associated lines. The Tenure of the loan is 12
years repayable in 48 equal quarterly installments starting from 2004 &
2007, Interest rate varying from 8.00% to 11%)
9.583.33 19,583.33

Medium Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation

The payment of inerest and repayment of principal would be secured by
way of charge on materialsiassets together with ESCROW cover as
aceeptable to REC for the loun. The Loan would be for a eriod of 36
months, repayable in 36 monihly instalments of principal along with the
interest from the date of first disbursement without any moratorium period,
the applicable Rate of interest is 11.23% (on monthly rest)

8 |Loans from Commercial Banks

a) Syndicate Bank

(Secured by 1st pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of receivables of
company along with other working capital lenders.. The Tenure of the loan 1 .458.33
is three years repayable in 36 equal quarterly installments starting from Jan ' ’
2017 with an Inferest rate of one year MCLR +0.50% pa e 10.95% pa)

P (
' Executive .
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(CINNO. - UD4010KA2002SGC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs, In Lakhs
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Particulars

b) Bank Of India

(Secured by State Govt, Guarantee. The tenure of the loan is ten years with
three years moratorium. Repayable in 84 monthly installments commencing 99.999.65
from 37th month from the date of first disbursement. Rate of Interest at one
vear MCLR prevalling on the date of first disbursement presently 7.35%
p.a.)

¢) Punjab National Bank

{Secured by State Govt, Guarantee, The tenure of the loan is ten years with .
three years moratorium. Repayable in 7 annual equal instaliments 49.999.6]
commencing from end of 4th year from the date of disbursement. Rate of '
Interesi arane year MCLR+0.20% pa prevalling presently 7.55% p.a.)

d) State Bank of India

(Secured by Swte Govt, Guarantee. The tenure of the loan is ten vears with
three years moratorium. Repayable in 84 monthly installments commencing 20.000.00
from 37th month from the date of first disbursement. Rate of Interest at
0.70% above 6 month MCLR {Present MCLRis 6.95% p.a. for year}
applicable rate of Interest is 7.65% p.a)

Sub-Total 2,61,391.70 1,11,006,12
C___jLess: Current Maturities : 15.224.40 20,171.26
Total ' 2,46,167.30 90,834.86 | |
Unsecured Loans:
Sl no|Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 I
L iLoans from Government - PMGY 143.79 198.30 j
{The tenure of the foan is 20 years with 5 years moratorium, principal being
repayable in equal Annual lnstallments, repayment starting from Ist Sep
2010 and ending during Sep 2024. The rate of Interest is 129, }
2 |Loans from Government - APDRP 142.27 21340
(The tenure of the loan is 13 years with 3 years moratoriam. principal being
repayable in 10 equal Annual Installments. repayment starting tfrom 2009

and ending during 2018, The rate of Interest is 8%, )
3 [Liability component of compound finuncial instrument 74.335.56
Interest free Loan from Govt of Karnataka

(The tenure of the loan is 7 years with 2 years of moratorium and principal
shall be repaid over 5 vears after 2 years moratorium)

1.00,060.00

Sub-Total 74,621.62 1,00,411.70
125.64 125.64

Total 74,493.98 1,00,286.06 | |

Less : Current Maturities :

L

@ The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment pledged as seeurity for borrowings are disclosed in note 3.

&

b Inrespect of loan availed from Power Finance Corporation (RAPDRP A ~Originally disbursed amount Rs.3604 lakhs), the
said loan was under the scheme of conversion in to grant. As per the balance confirmation letter from PFC, an amount of
Rs.1073.92 lacs is owtstanding as on 31st March 2021 towards acerued interest as at the end of the year and there is no
corresponding provision in the books of Company. The company has sought clarification based on the minutes of the meeting
of Mmistry of Power approving the conversion ol the loan in 1o grant. The Company is awaiting the official communication
from PFC for effecting the conversion of loan to grant in the books ol account and accordingly no provision is made for Rs.

1073.92 lacs.

E;éécive Efigineer
Regulatory Affairs
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GULBARGA ELECTRICTY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(CINNO, - U04010KA20025GC030436 )
Registered office at Station Road, Gulburga, Karnataka - 585 102
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, 2020
2021
% in Lakhs 2 in Lakhs
Non - Current Liabilities
19 Other non current financial Liabilities:
$9,947.46 56.374.494

al Security Deposit from Consumers
b) Provision made by GOK towards consumers*® - .
¢) BRI 1T Adjustment given by GOK i.r.o SMIORE 1.293.06 1,293.07

d)  Other Pavables to GoK*

s

61,240.52 57,667.51

Compativ pays interest at bank rate at the begiming of the year on seeurity deposit from consumers. (Rate of interest 31 March
2021-4.05%; 31 March 2020- 6.5%
* Refer note 22 for adjustments made

20 Provisions: (non Current)

i) Provision for Family Benefit Fund 779.67 6051.63
)] Provision for Leave Encashment 12,293.03 8,944.,73
13,072.70 9,596.36

The Hability for compensated ubsences cover the Company's liability for earned leaves.

Also refer note 39 for detailed disclosure of family benefit fund and leave encashment.

21 Deffered revenue Rs. In Lakhs

{iy  Consumer Contribution towards cost of Capital Asset

Opening balance §5,115.29 52,602.71

Reccived during the year 5,386.28 5.962.58

Released to the statement of profit and foss {3.790.00) (3,450.00)

Closing balance 56,711.57 55,115.29
(i) Government grants owurds cost of capital assets

Opening balance 51,983.16 42,731.26

Received during the year 2.660.90 16,178.1G

Released tw tie statement of profit and loss (1.267.00) {926.20;

Closing bulance 53,377.06 31,983.16
Total Deferred income 1,10,088.63 1,07,098.45
Current lability

1,10,088.63 1.07,098.45

Non Curvent lability

Above grants includes Rs. 2.205.00 lakhs being released by government on dated 10 Dec 2015 and are remaining unutilised til date.

Regulatory Affairs
Corporate Office,
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